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BEFORE 

THE PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION OF OHIO 

In the Matter of Neier, Inc., Notice of ) Case No. 12-1156-TR-CVF 
Apparent Violation and Intent to Assess ) (0191006873C) 
Forfeiture. ) 

POST-HEARING BRIEF OF PETITIONER 

Petitioner, Neier, Inc. ("Neier"), hereby submi ts its Post-Hearing Brief for 

consideration by the Hearing Officer of the Public Utilities Commission of Ohio 

(the "Commission"). 

I. 
STATEMENT OF CASE 

This case ar ises from a roadside vehicle inspection conducted by Trooper 

Kevin Fleming ("Trooper Fleming") of the Ohio State Highviray Patrol, Motor 

Carrier Enforcement Division, on December 28 , 2011 in Lorain, Ohio (the 

"Roadside Inspection"). After the Roadside Inspection, Trooper Fleming issued 

Neier's driver, Kasey Kadinger ("Kadinger"), a Driver/Vehicle Examination 

Report (see Staff Exhibit 1) listing two violations, including a speeding violation 

by Kadinger and a violation of 49 C.F.R. § 172.502(a)(1) for including a Class 3 

Flammable Placard on Neier's 5 3 ' box van trailer despite the lack of any Class 3 

materials on the vehicle. 

Subsequen t to the Roadside Inspection, the Commission, on J a n u a r y 5, 

2012, issued Neier a Notice of Apparent Violation a n d Intent to Assess 



Forfeiture (the "Notice"), which assessed a civil monetary penalty of $900.00 for 

the alleged violation of 49 C.F.R. § 172.502(a)(1). [See Staff Exhibit 4). 

Neier timely appealed the Commission's Notice, and a hearing was held 

on July 10, 2012. At the hearing, Trooper Fleming, Kadinger, and Jonathan 

Frye, Chief of the Commission's Compliance Division, testified before the 

Hearing Officer. 

II. 
STATEMENT OF ISSUE 

The single issue in dispute in this case is whether Neier and its driver, 

Kadinger, violated 49 C.F.R. § 172.502(a)(1) on December 28, 2011. § 

172.502(a)(1) states as follows: 

Prohibi ted Placarding. Except as provided in Paragraph (b) of 
this section, no person may affix or display on a packaging, freight 
container, unit load device, motor vehicle or rail car (1) any placard 
described in this subpart unless (i) the material being offered or 
transported is a hazardous material; (ii) the placard represents a 
hazard of the hazardous material being offered or transported; and 
(iii) any placarding conforms to the requirements of this subpart. 

III. 
NEIER'S ARGUMENT ON APPEAL 

This case is very simple from Neier's standpoint. If the 53 ' foot box van 

trailer being transported by Kadinger and Neier on December 28, 2011 

contained a Class 3 flammable material, then no violation of § 172.502(a)(1) 

occurred. While the Commission may see this as a very minor infraction with a 

minimal monetary penalty, it is a very important issue to Neier since any 

hazardous material violation has a significant negative impact on Neier's Safety 

Measurement System ("SMS") scores with the U.S. Department of 
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Transportation, Federal Motor Carrier Safety Administration ("FMCSA"). High 

SMS scores can subject an interstate motor carrier such as Neier to increased 

enforcement by the FMCSA, loss of business as many shippers do not want to 

contract with carriers that have high SMS scores, and increased liability 

insurance costs. Because Neier does not transport a significant amount of 

hazardous material, even a single hazardous material violation has a 

significant negative impact on its SMS score with the FMCSA. 

The overwhelming weight of evidence presented at last month's hearing 

establishes that Neier's trailer did contain one pallet of Class 3 flammable paint 

thinner at the time of the Roadside Inspection on December 28, 2011. The 

undisputed evidence supportive of Neier includes: 

1. One of the multiple bills of lading/shipping documents provided to 

Kadinger by the shipper, Safety-Kleen Systems, Inc., (BOL #846238) clearly 

showed that the shipment contained thirty-two pails of Class 3 paint-related 

materials with a total weight of 1,152 pounds. (See attached Bills of Lading as 

Exhibit 1). Kadinger testified that he had this particular bill of lading in his 

possession at the time of the Roadside Inspection, but neither him nor Trooper 

Fleming recognized it since it looked substantially different than the other bills 

for the other product contained on Neier's trailer. 

2. Bill of Lading #846238 was signed by Angela French of Safety-

Kleen's facility in Kent, Ohio on December 28, 2011, where she acknowledged 

receipt of all the materials contained in Neier's trailer, including the pallet of 

Class 3 flammable materials. 



3. Both Kadinger and Trooper Fleming testified that they were not 

able to inspect the entire contents of Neier's 53 ' trailer during the Roadside 

Inspection because it was packed full of Safety-Kleen product. 

4. Within two hours after the Roadside Inspection, Kadinger testified 

that he delivered the full trailer load to Safety-Kleen's facility in Kent, Ohio. At 

that time, Tom Mathers, the Safety-Kleen's facility manager, unloaded the 

trailer and showed Kadinger the pallet of Class 3 flammable paint thinner that 

had been towards the front of the trailer. Mr. Mathers also showed Kadinger 

Bill of Lading #846238 that had been in Kadinger's possession listing the Class 

3 materials in Neier's trailer. 

5. Kadinger testified that he picked up all of the products on his 

trailer at Safety-Kleen's facility in Dalton, Illinois on December 27, 2011 and 

did not add any additional products to his trailers between this loading time, 

the Roadside Inspection and the delivery of the product to Safety-Kleen's 

facility in Kent, Ohio on December 28, 2011. Thus, Kadinger testified that the 

Class 3 flammable product was in his trailer at all times in transit. 

It is important to point out the consistency between the testimony of 

both Trooper Fleming and Kadinger at last month's hearing. Both agreed that 

they could not locate a bill of lading showing the Class 3 material during the 

Roadside Inspection, nor could they identify the Class 3 product within the 

trailer. However, both also testified that the only way they could inspect all of 

the pallets on the trailers was to empty the trailer, which is impossible on the 

side of the road. Based upon the information available to Trooper Fleming at 



the time of the Roadside Inspection, it was entirely proper for him to site a 

violation of § 172.502(a)(1) against Neier. However, subsequent to the Roadside 

Inspection, additional evidence not available to Trooper Fleming at the time, 

confirmed that the Class 3 material was contained in the inspected trailer. As 

such, no violation of § 172.502(a)(1) existed at the time of the Roadside 

Inspection and therefore the Notice should be dismissed in its entirety. 

It is also important to point out that the monetary assessment made by 

the Commission in connection with the Roadside Inspection was clearly 

incorrect based upon the testimony of Mr. Frye. In his testimony, Mr. Frye 

indicated that the $900.00 monetary assessment was based upon the 

Commission's Civil Forfeiture Violations Chart. According to his testimony, Mr. 

Frye calculated the fine, not based upon Neier's improper use of a Class 3 

flammable placard on the trailer, but for Neier's failure to include a Class 4.1 

placard on the trailer. Subsequent to Mr. Frye's testimony, however, both 

Kadinger and Trooper Fleming confirmed that Neier's trailer did properly 

include both Class 3 and Class 4.1 hazardous material placards as required by 

the federal regulations. As such, it was clear from the testimony of Mr. Frye 

that the Commission incorrectly calculated the monetary penalty in this case 

based on a violation that did not occur (e.g. failing to display a Class 4.1 

placard). Nevertheless, it is Neier's position, which is well documented by the 

undisputed evidence, that its trailer was properly placarded at the time of the 

Roadside Inspection and thus no violation of the hazardous material 

regulations occurred. 



IV. 
SUMMARY 

In sum, based upon the evidence available to the Commission at last 

month's hearing, Neier, by its counsel, respectfully requests that the Notice 

and subsequent monetary assessment be dismissed in its entirety and that the 

Ohio State Highway Patrol amend its records with the FMCSA to remove this 

particular violation from Neier's SMS Report. 

Respectfully submitted, 

Timothy W. Wiseman, Attorney for 
Petitioner, Neier, Inc. 
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DH 
HO mm 

^ 

^A.<^m^^m^^f,mmmmm ^^ SHIPf 2057$eU7 2598593 

24 HS CHGBGEUCY #1-800-468-1760 (SAfETY-KURK :- CONTRACT #94138) 

CSS: 

ERTlRS/QfOflilheil^aaaire'ifirUe aiSiSSS MSm^msifSS^SSSaiiiSShiiiSiSBSiaoii ^Oe piepareiiippinB name, and ai««Uaailie«, peekagMl, 
atil«d an()lal>eie4tilacaided, aiid an In at reapeds iti p n ^ cDiidlfcin fcr lianspert e m n ^ 
Ei;wter,lpe[1ifyllMtlh»n>«a<^iiflhs«im)!P))anicanfoimlBtlwtBirnt(^f^afiaiMemA^^ ' ' 
t ceia^ itatlliewate niWffltaliBn aWemanH IdenBied in «l CFR JSiSTIft) (if I ani alar8eqiniitily9anwflor>of(l>)(|flamaawallquaniiVaenaiato)lsiiua. 

PSSfJipediSiie 

i c^ 
" lUonth Ky 9Sr" IVpedMame i 

fe. Intemajtonai'iiî naot̂  f—l ' 
LJlni(»fttoUS, 

Tiaiwpoitarriyialuie ̂ eapaitt oSM: 

'Poriofeniiyfaiift DEnpoflli'oaiU.S. ' Portof Boliy*&. 
D8lela»vinflU.8.: 

17. TianBpKtarAdncnMgnien) of KeceiptodAMale 
Tianspoitar 1 PrintadnVped^ai Siî auift 

rianapoiia^PiJnlatt/TypeifName , 

Month Daj (̂Sff" 

MonBi Oav %M Oay 

V7 l^^l// 
IK l%«epgnE)r 

Ida. Oi«»panoy Indlutlw Space j " ] , Q ^ , ^ ^ 
DlVpa Partial Reaction D. FuURaMon 

ManHealRgferenoeNuntier: 
ia>.AilainBle FaciHy (or Generator] 

FadtiVe Phone: 

U.S.EMiDK*imb« 

IScSigralgiealAlienieieFscltylorGeneratcii) 

I I . 
I^Ha^^uvjMeR^t^n^eneMMettodC^ 

2a^DaalgiBM^cK^[0wrerw^^ 
kiJniJi" "13ey i tw 

I I I 
PrftilednypedNaiJie Slgnawre 

EPA Form 6700-22 (Rev. 3-C^ Previous editions are obsolete. 

U 4 0 0 6 2 6 / 1 2 0 0 7 
OCOtQNATEP FAOIUTYTO G O C n A T O R - Q T A T E p F f l E W l R E D ) . 



12/28/2011 WED 13s54 FAX )10/011 

"mCL OF LADING/MANIFEST 
1. & m « i ' * u s EPA fD No. (tf Applicable) 

i&D.98i : / idoao . 
S-Si^pper-st^meendMailinsAddr^a 4 7 0 4 * N £ " ^ 2 2 ^ I ' M e M ' " " ' ^ ' ^ ^ 

D K S M O I N E S 

4.ShippWaPtwne( '•>I S y 2 6 2 - 1 1 9 4 9 _ _ _ _ „ _ _ _ „ . 

Oooument No. 

4 7 6 0 6 . 
2. Page 1 

" J. 

l A 5 0 3 1 3 

5. 'Darwportsr 1 Catrjmny Name 

SAFETY-KLEEN SYSTEMS. 
6. US EPA JD HumHW 

IHC. I ,TXBOipOQgMlQ_ 
A. Tranaporteft Phorie 

97 J.-2.6S" 2000 
7. T( j r t tpt t l8r2 Doitipsny Name 

\(^o 
USePAIONutntMr e. Transportsr's Pttoiw 

8. DesicHiatBd Facility Name wid Site Aiidresa 7 4 0 A 
S A F E T Y - K L f i E N S Y S T E M S , t N C . 
3 7 0 0 L A G R A N G E H O A D 
S M I T H F 1 K I . D K Y 4 O 0 6 8 

10, USEPAIDNumbsr 

. KYD05334&10« 

C. Paoiltt/s F^one 

5 0 2 - e 4 S - - 2 4 5 3 

1 1 Shipping Name and Dsscriptlon 

HM 

1Z Contslnsre 

No. Jypa 

13. 
Total 

Quar t iy 

1+. 
Unit 

Wt/Voil 

USED AWTXraiiESiS 
(WOT LISEPA OR US&OT R E G U L A T U D ; 

DM 5 4 . 0 0 G 

15. Speoiat IHandtiRg Ineiruction and Additional infanostlon ^ . . . , „ . « ^ , . ...,..,.„ - , , * . , -
SK s n i p * 20594750fe 71SS 

24 HR EM£HGKKCY # i - 6 0 0 - . 4 6 e - i ? & 0 (SAFETY-KLEBN - COm'BACT #94.138? 
SK AUTH0HIZJ5D TO RETAIN LilCfiNSED SUBSECJUENT CARfiXERS AS NECKSSARY 

D O T / P R F L A , i a i . 7 6 / l S 0 ' j i 3 0 . C . D . 

A ) N O N K B ; C ) D ) 

18a. uaPOTtWZABOOUSMAT6igAl.SStaPPEWSCERTIFiCATlOW! ^ixOino^Sg^mvm^ninnii^tMtiJSiwtwaranOmiMKt^tamKilutK. 
P i i « « d ? f V p S ? S m 8 ~ ~ ~ ~ ' ~ ~ ~ ^ Wonfft D^ y«ar 

I I I 
16l». NOW-RESUIATED SHiPPBirg CKTlPlCATtOW: I cartllyHa mawriala deaeHwa atove on Wa fmreare )Ka«g^t>cl ID tedefatiegulaliena fer Tranapartafcn cr Dhpoaa). 

17, 

VpadttaKne, 

(ter 1 Aamowledgemeni o( R ^ i iiptotMaiBriate 
^MhT^Mi f fTypMHaane 

l/^l;^1l|f 
IS. Tfanaporier 2 Ad^nowladaemam of Raceipt ot Matadala 

inFfntad/Typad Namb signature Slgnatu 

^ ^ < . - ^ x / ^ ^ i ^ 
19. Dtscrapancr Indication Space T^ 2?^ 

20, PacMIy i3«wier or Opsnior: CsrMcalion of receipt of mutBrfala eoversd b^ this farm except ae nolad In Hem 18, 

Pnnle<tn'y(«d Name SIgnattae 

i l l 

TRANSPORTER # 2 FORM NO, 01^0291 (04/11) 



1 2 / 2 8 / 2 0 1 1 WED 1 3 : 5 4 PfiX 1^011/011 

SAFETY4aEEN CORP 
11 $9 INDUSTRIAL PKWY 
B/u 0885 Sap Plant 7040 

Brunswick OH 44212 

DC tMian SP 
13925 Center Avenue 
DoltoniL 60419 

y^yx^y t ^ ^ 
SHIP DiATE 

RECErVEDBY: DATE 

VEHNUM 

[KLIVERYDATE 

SPECIAL INSTBUCnONS: 

Shipping contfioona stendard 
i ro tMt > 1,280 LB 

1} IMHEDZATEZ^Y UPON RECETEPT OF MATKRZAE.S, A GOODS KSCXXPT MUST BE PROCESSED 
2} ANY EXCEPTIONS TO THIS TKASFSFER MaST BE ACKNOWLED^D BY PHOHB ZMEBCEDXATELY 


